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From: I

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2017 11:22 AM
T A
Subject: RE: Homeopathic product working group meeting minutes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks -Some comments/suggestions added.

From: [ NEEEEEEE
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 9:07 AM
To:h

Subject: FW: Homeopathic product working group meeting minutes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Do you have any comments/updates for this meeting outcomes? If not | would like to send to meeting attendees
and book next meetings etcetera.

Cheers

' T ETEEEEALITIEEY 4
Regulatory Reforms | Health Products Regulation Group

Australian Government Deian ment of Health

Location: Symonston GE 05

PO Box 100, WODEN Canberra ACT 2606, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea

and community. We pay our respects to them ond their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

From: NN

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2017 3:02 PM
To: h

Subject: Homeopathic product working group meeting minutes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

-here is my recollection of the meeting — could you please review and add anything | missed?

Regulatory Reforms | Health Products Regulation Group

Australian Government Deiadment of Health

Location: Symonston GE 05

PO Box 100, WODEN Canberra ACT 2606, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.
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Homoeopathic Products Working group meeting Friday 9 June 2017

Attendees:

Apologies:

Discussion: The paper “Homoeopathic products - next steps conversation starter”
provided the background on the review of homoeopathic products and the
public consultation submissions.

Main topics discussed during the meeting:

After an introduction and background on the review of homoeopathic products,
discussion turned to the regulatory options proposed in the paper.

In setting the scene, a 2008 CMA homeopathic product market survey paper was
discussed.

Based on the figures in the paper (approx. 60,000 exempt homeopathic products in
2008) and recent media reports on how much Australians spend on alternative
therapies ($3.9 billion per year), we estimate that in 2017 there are in the order of
100,000 exempt homoeopathic products already on the Australian market (compared
with 140 non-exempt homoeopathic products in the ARTG).
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Date of next meeting: 19/07/2017





